

Koolewong and Point Clare - Tascott Progress Association Inc. including West Gosford south of the Central Coast Highway **Point Clare Community Hall**

49 Brisbane Water Drive Point Clare NSW 2250

Facebook:www.facebook.com/kptpa/

Email:kpctpa@bigpond.com Web Site: http://www.kpctpa.com

Mobile: 0412 462 218

General Meeting Thursday 12th September 2019 **MINUTES: Point Clare Community Hall GUEST SPEAKERS-MP Liesl Tesch and** BLEND AND ROAST KOOLEWONG OWNER NICK WOLSKI

MP Lies! Tesch opened the meeting with an update on her efforts as our Local Member re the Development Application's for the Telecom Communication Towers on Brisbane Water Drive at Koolewong and Tascott. Liesl expressed her opinion that the Telecom Communication Towers were a Federal Issue and that although she had not been able to secure an expert on EMF Emissions to address our meeting she would keep up her efforts to have our concerns for EMF emissions from 5G heard. MP Liesl Tesch was thanked for her attendance at the meeting.

BLEND AND ROAST KOOLEWONG OWNER NICK WOLSKI

Nick was very informative on the production of Roasted Coffee throughout the world.

Brazil being the biggest producer of coffee bear the world followed closely by Vietnam. Australia produced a slightly different bean a volvith some being produced in Mareeba Queensland. Nick mentioned that his contact of in Koolewong was now self sufficient Queensland. Nick mentioned that his conject top in Koolewong was now self sufficient and was able to roast beans for other local of fee outlets, thus attesting the aroma's that permeated our area early morning... Nick was the kell for his attendance and was invited to stay for supper after our meeting.

Meeting Started: 8.35PM

A. Attendees: As per attendance book.

B. Apologies: Lesley Brown, Margot Starkey, Ian & Mary Ann Robb, Pam Lennett, Ruth Egan, Vera Lott.

C. Acceptance of Minutes from July General Meeting 2019

2nd: Jill Greenwood Moved: Grahame Orchard

- D. Treasurers Report: Cash Account \$6388.77 Capital Acc# \$2992.03
- E. Goodaywang Reserve Bushcare Report Ken Janson: Would like more volunteers but still meeting 3rd Saturday of the Month weather permitting.
- F. Telecom Towers Koolewong and Tascott Community meeting 5th August 2019 **REPORT:** Transferred to General Business.
- G. EPA Stakeholders Report. 28th August 2019 REPORT: Transferred to General Business
- H. DA 34-36 Brisbane Water Drive Report 23rd August 2019: Transferred to General Business.

Moved: Laraine Goodworth 2nd: Jill Greenwood

- 1. Correspondence Out:
 - 1. Central Coast Council Fire exits Point Clare Community Hall.
 - 2. Central Coast Council Flammable Materials 189 Glenrock Parade.
 - 3. Central Coast Council Exercise Stations along shared pathway West Gosford to Point Clare.
 - 4. Central Coast Council requesting all future DA's on new buildings and

renovations takes into consideration overshadowing of existing buildings.

2. Correspondence In:

- 1. Kate da Costa NSW Campaigner ALLIANCE FOR GAMBLING REFORM.
- 2. EPA regulating of the railway systems.
- 3. NBN enhancing customer experience in nbn.
- 4. GRCS printing of our Newsletter.
- 5. Combined Pensioners and Superannuats.org.au.
- 6. AJB Public Liability Insurance Policy for Progress Association.
- 7. Telecom Towers Peter Davies Tascott.
- 8. Sonnie Hopkins Tascott-hazard along Glenrock Parade-Koolewong.

Moved: Helen Orchard 2nd: Neil Stanford

3. General Business:

- 1. Point Clare Community Hall lawn and garden. ACTION: Julie Broad said that the Member for Gosford Lucy Wicks was well received at the gardens on Thursday 22nd August by members mentioning that Gosford Regional Community Services and Community Garden volunteers appreciated the contribution funding from the Federal Member for Gosford. Plans are now in place to have the Point Clare Community Hall lawns mowed on a regular basis throughout the coming year.
- 2. Telecom Towers for Brisbane Water Drive Koolewong and Tascott. Results of Community Meeting held on the 5th August Point Clare Community Hall.
- ACTION: Contact State and Federal MP's for further meetings.
 DA for 34-36 Brisbane Water Drive 15 mits/Meeting held on the August at Point Clare Community Hall for resident's discussion. ACTION: Patrick Kearney to inchoate a formal submission on ehalf of the association.
 EPA on rail freight noise and coal dust. ACTION: Report tabled by Secretary: will attach to our Webpage
- will attach to our Webpage.
 5. Next Newsletter support and articles. ACTION: Advertise for more articles and advertises by email for November Newsletter.
- Central Coast Court 1 m eting agenda item 6.5 9th September 2019
 Water Security: ACTA N: Write to CCC advising of community concern for the future water supply from Mangrove Dam along with implementing Level 1 restrictions.

2nd: Neil Stanford Moved: Irene Stewart

Meeting Closed: 9.15 Minutes Secretary: Chair:

> **Neil Stanford** Helen Orchard

Volunteers for the Community Garden are most welcome please contact the association if interested.

